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27th. January, jg 58

The Honourable the Colonial

Secretary, F<,I<,D.S* Secretary*

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Subject

Seal Tagging in the Colony and Dependencies*

As 0’Gorman is to stay in the Falkland Islands for the 1953
winter we should attempt to establish a link between the South Georgia
and Colony Elephant Seal herds* This can be done by fixing numbered
tags to the seals and I should be grateful if you would obtain a
supply of these special tags from Bonner*

This tagging work proposed for O’Gorman will be a direct
continuation of Bonner’s work and there will be no question of the
former "poaching on Bonner’s territory”* There should be plenty
of tags available but Bonner should allocate a block of numbers for
Colopy use*



5611th February,

From: The Colonial Secretary

l'o:' The Secretary,

I discussed with the Administrative Officer, South
Georgia, the question of tags for 0* Gorman’s work in
the Falklands. The A. 6. pointed out:-

(i) That there are insufficient tags in
South Georgia for Bonner’s work next
year.

(ii) It is essenti&l that O’Gorman’s work
.in the Falklands, so far as seal tagging
is concerned, should be tied up closely
with Bonner’s work in South Georgia. Apart
from the advantages of this it is necessary
because Bonner has worked out and is employing
a system of tagging e.g. he tags one flipper
one year and the flipper on the other side
another year. In addition of course he
has a numerical system which should be tied
up with 0’Gorman’s work.

2. Would you consider this point and discuss with
me some time as soon as possible.

(Sgd.) A. G. Denton Thompson.
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